



CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE ADVISORY GROUP

Monday, 2 September 2019 at 6.00pm

Venue: Committee Room

City of Vincent
Administration and Civic Centre
244 Vincent Street Leederville

Attendees:

City of Vincent Councillors
Cr Alex Castle (Chairperson) (AC)
Cr Susan Gontaszewski (SG)

Community Representatives
Joel Birch (JB)
Megan Kaino (MK)
John Thomson (JT)
David Reid (DR)

City of Vincent Officers

John Corbellini – A/Executive Director Community & Business Services (JC)
Rosslind Ellis – Manager Marketing and Partnerships (RE)
Karen Balm – Senior Community Partner (KB)
Kate Allen – Community Partner (KA)
Greg Hire – Community Partner (GH)

1. Welcome / Declaration of Opening

The Chairperson opened the meeting at 6.05pm and delivered an Acknowledgement of Country on behalf of the group.

2. Apologies

David Reid, John Corbellini and Kate Allen.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

The Minutes from the previous meeting held on 1 July 2019 were confirmed as a true and correct record.

4. Business

4.1 Action Items Review

- RE advised that a 'mud play' pop-up space was being further explored.
- KB advised that the details of the three concept designs for Leederville Oval Master Plan will be distributed with the minutes
- AC advised that the contact details for the Pisconeri Market organiser had been provided.
- MK provided information relating to the mud play space at Bold Park

ACTION: KA to distribute the three concept designs for Leederville Oval Master Plan with the minutes MK to provide contact details for the outdoor play at Bold Park

4.2 Youth Action Plan and Youth Facilities Plan

- GH advised that he was currently organising a variety of youth events to ensure that the City is engaging
 with a diverse group and are not just targeting mainstream youth;
- The following events have been organised for the October school holidays and will provide an opportunity to consult with the youth and gain an insight into what activities they are interested in:
 - come 'n' try' sporting event;
 - yoga classes at Hyde Park;
 - photography class;
 - · cooking class; and
 - Mental health workshops.
- A Youth Forum has been organised for 21 October 2019 that will be facilitated by the Vincent Youth Network (VYN). This forum will be attended by youth from Aranmore Catholic College, Mount Lawley and Churchlands Senior High Schools. The forum will be open to other youth via a social media campaign.
- It is anticipated that this would become an annual event with working groups being formed early next year so that schools will have an opportunity to have 4 sessions prior to the youth forum.
- The Kambarang Sports and Cultural Showcase has been scheduled for 31 November − 1 December 2019. Whilst this is one of the City's RAP deliverables, it is also being utilised as an opportunity to engage with youth.
- Consultation with youth will drive the Youth Action Plan along with incorporating the deliverables contained within the City's other plans such as the POS Strategy, Art Strategy etc

4.3 <u>Vincent Youth Network (VYN) – Update</u>

- Barista Course was highly successful with positive feedback about the course and trainer. Another course will likely be held later in the year.
- Vincent Gold Rush is on 13 October at North Perth Common and planning is well underway. Ten businesses/community groups have agreed to take part.
- RE provided an update on the VYN's social media accounts. Members of the VYN will be having a photo shoot so that they can have a stock of photos when their accounts are launched. The VYN have had training on social media and the City will remain administrators and will monitor and update posts.
- RE advised that the North Perth Local are hosting Halloween on Angove along with the road being closed for activation. The City will have a stall on the night.
- North Perth Town Hall being transformed into a haunted house. This will be an interactive tour for ages 13+. This is a ticketed event with 130 children max. The house opens at 6.00pm with the last walk through being 8.45pm
- North Perth Common will come alive with bats being shone onto the ground.
- SG stated that it would be good to get City based mobile food vendors so that attendees could sit down and linger in a 'chill out' zone.
- MK recommended the Carad food truck which is staffed by refugees and asylum seekers.

4.4 Spirit of Christmas and Student Citizenship Awards

KB advised that contact had been made with all the schools in relation to the Spirit of Christmas Banners
and the Student Citizenship Awards. The City has already received responses and it is hoped that by
sending the EOI's earlier the process will be smoother this year.

4.5 Other Business

- JT suggested having young people from the VYN represented on CYPAG as a meaningful way for young
 people to engage with the members along with gaining an understanding Council questions about how it
 functions;
- AC stated that it would be good for the City to work towards expanding the VYN to cater for the older youth (18 – 25) with the purpose, accountability and true representation of young people taken into consideration;
- AC advised that there will be a review of the roles and purpose of advisory groups. Members of these
 groups will be involved. The review will be completed later this year. An update will be provided to
 members following the expiration of their term;
- SG advised that members will need to vacate their positions and the City will advertise for nominations later in the year;
- KB showed a photo of the City's submission into this years 'Showcase in Pixels' competition. The City partnered with Aranmore Catholic College to deliver an impressive piece of art that was displayed in Yagan Square. KB thanked and acknowledged KA's dedication and committed with the students.
- SG advised that at a recent event at Aranmore, positive feedback and praise relating to KA's involvement was received;
- SG advised that Beaufort St books now has a BBQ tent which community groups can utilise for fundraiser activities such as bake sales and sausage sizzle
- RE advised that the City is working with Planet Books for the Puffin Youth Poetry Grant. The festival will incorporate youth and adults events in February 2020.
- RE will work with the young poets to create visual representations of the poems in the Lightbox laneway towards the end of the year.
- AC & SG advised that the pump track at Britannia Reserve had been successful with a second site
 opening up at Birdwood Square.
- SG advised that Highgate Primary School had recently visited the Loftus Pop up Play and really enjoyed the concept.
- SG enquired as to the process surrounding the Youth Action Plan and the Youth Facilities Plan and
 requested that information be provided and updates given throughout the process to ensure the direction
 setting is on target.

ACTION: KA to discuss representation with VYN at next meeting, understanding that this could be a rotation and different VYN members can attend.

5. Close / Next Meeting

	The Chairperson closed the meetin	g at 7.03pm. The next meeting d	ate is TBC
Signed	ICouncillor Alex Castle (Chairperso	on)	
Dated	this	_day of	_2019

MINUTES - CYAPG Meeting 2 September 2019

Summary of Actions	Date	Status
KA to distribute the three concept designs for Leederville Oval Master Plan with the minutes	25 October 2019	Completed
MK to provide contact details for the outdoor play at Bold Park	20 October 2019	Incomplete
KA to discuss representation with VYN at next meeting, understanding that this could be a rotation and different VYN members can attend.	2 October 2019	Incomplete